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Discussions between Warren Commission and CIA

31 January 1964

Letter‘to Mr Richard'HELMS' Deputy Director for Plans, .
dated 31 January 1964 from J. Lee RANKIN, General Counsel:

"Thank you for your memorandum of January 25,
1964 ,transmlttlng a detailed chronology of Lee Harvey
OSWALD's stay in the Soviet Union and the alphabetical
. list of persons in the Soviet Union who were known to
' or mentloned by Lee Harvey OSWALD or his W1fe

"Based on an initial review I am confident that

“this material will be of great assistance to. the work
of this Commission. However, I have a question re- ‘

: - garding the mention of an appendix in the Name List.

| .. - For example, there are references to "Appendix B'
- “under items No. 70 and No. 91. I would appreciate

. knowing whether one or more appendices have been - -

~prepared to the materials- whlch can be made available.

to this Comm1551on "o S .

31 January 1964

Letter to Mr. ~J. Edgar HOOVER, Director,'Federal‘Bu¥Ad_'ab'
reau. of Investlgatlon dated 31 January 1964, from J Lee }t,f]‘jﬁf}
RANKIV General Counsel.

- "We understand you already have furnlshed the

_Central Intelligence Agency with the Summary Report

* entitled "Investigation of Assassination of President

- John F. Kennedy, November 22, 1963', and accompanying '
exhibits; the Summary Report “entitled 'Investigation . .-
of Killing of Lee Harvey OSWALD, Dallas, Texas, 24
‘November 1963'; and the two Supplemental Reports to -
.these summaries. At a conference on January 28, 1964,
attended by Mr. MOLLEY and representatives of the
Secret Service and the Central Intelligence Agency, -
we discussed the possibility of supplying additional = -

_ reports of the Federal Bureau of Investigation to the-

- Central Intelligence Agency in order to enable that
agency to be of further assistance to the Commission.
It was agreed that F.B.I. reports would be made avail-
able to C.I.A. and that representatives of the two

agencies would consult regarding the precautlons to
be taken in the use of these materials.

) "Accordlngly, the Commission would apprec1ately
your furnishing the C.I.A. (Attention: Mr. Rlchard
HELMS) copies of the following reports: :

" . ~

"All correspondence carried on by Lee Harvey
OSWALD with persons in the Soviet Union, in particular,
the letters referred to on page 63 of your Supplemental -
Report on the Assassination of President Kennedy. -

"As additional materials in these general areas -
are developed by the Bureau in thé course of its in- .
vestigation, we would like the reports to be furnlshed i
to the Central Intelligence Agency. e W " L
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| Letter to Mr. Richard HELMS Deputy Dlrector for Plans,

10 February 1964

dated 10 Februdry 1964, from J. Lee RANKIN General Counsel.

"ThlS will acknowledge w1th the thanks of the o
Commission your memorandum dated January 31, 1964,
relating to information developed by your Aaency on
Lee Harvey OSWALD activity. in Mexico City during
the period of September 28 to October 3 1963

. "I assume - and would like to be so adv1sed
- if the contrary is the fcat - that your January
31, 1964, report is not final inasmuch as I recall
an investigation is currently being pursued with
respect to an allegation of some significance
.. which emanated from the White House and which 1s
" not referred to in the above-mentioned report.
With respect to this allegation, it would be - 4
- ‘greatly appreciated if you would furnish us w1th
 an ‘interim resume of .any developments pertlnent
chereto - R : :

- . "In connectlon with your memorandum dated "
January 31, 1964, the Commission has asked me.
~ ~to request you to submlt to the Comm1551on the 4‘
' follow1ng : o e

(There follows twelve reqUiremehts')3:7fgff,f“

12 February 1964 o Rt T
_ Letter to Mr. Thomas H. KARAMESSINES Actlng Deputy :

D1rector for Pldns, dated 12 February 1964 from J Lee fvib;t'ﬁ”

RANKIN General Counsel ' SRR NPT

; "After -your conversation w1th Mr 'WILLENS on L
Monday, February 10, 1964, the Commission was-sup-_ .
plied by the Federal Bureau of Investigation with.

a cropped copy of the photograph reportedly dis-.. © -
- played to Mrs. Marguerite OSWALD on November 23,
- 1963, at Dallas, Texas, by Special Agent® ODUM of
the Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon SRR

"In order to complete the records of the Com~‘"
‘mission regarding this matter; the Commission would
like to be informed of the circumstances surrounding -
the obtaining of this picture by your Agency and the . -
 identity of the individual shown, if th1s 1nforma- o
“tion is currently avallablec" BT

12 Pebruary 1964

Letter to Honorable John A. McCONE D1rectorl Central‘
Intelllgence Ahency, dated 12 February 196h from J Lee j:a_,,z.
RANKIN, General Counsel.

"As you know, this. Commlssion'; ;A;fffﬁmf-

~"We are informed by the Secret Serv1ce that the
Central .Intelligence Agency ‘has disseminated several .
reports or communications coneerning the assassina-
tion to the Secret Service in the period since Novem-
ber 1963. All these materials reportedly carry s
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-securlty rating whlscf%h ?3c1udes their dellvery to

the Commission by the Secret Service. I would ap-

- preciate your assistance in sending copies of these
reports or other materials to the Commission as soon.
as p0551b1e :

"In addition, I would like your Agency .to supply '
the Commission with a report on the information in =
your possession regarding Lee Harvey OSWALD prlor to
November 22, 1963. Some of this information is pro-
vided in the footnote on Page 2 of your report dated
January 31, 1964, entitled 'Information Developed by
CIA on the Activity of Lee Harvey OSWALD in Mexico .
City 28 September - 3 October 1963'. The footnote

~indicates that until early October of 1963 the con-
tents of this file consisted entirely of press ma-
terials and disseminations received from the Depart-
- ment of State, the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
- and the Navy Department It would assist this
- Commission if a copy of the contents of the file as
.~ of November 22, 1963, would be made available. If .
- not reflected in the file, we are also interested in
knowing what dissemination, if any, was made to other
‘Federal agencies, of items added to the file after -
October 9, 1963 and prior to November 22." ‘ .

6 March'1964 ' .. M

~Létter to Mr. Rlchard HELMS Deputy D1rector for  ‘¥tr ~ ;k
Plans,_dated 6 March 1964 from J. Lee RANKIN General
Counsel ' ‘ : c S

X --"The Comm1551on has recently recelved a report :
from the Federal Bureau of Investigation covering an
interview that took place between representatives of

. the Bureau and the recent Soviet defector Yur1

. Ivanovich NOSENKO . :

: "It appears to us that NOSFNKO'S defectlon, -
. whether or not it is authentic, is of very great
: ;1nterest to the Commission. I would like to set
“up a conference early in the week of March 9 be-
tween members of the Commission staff and members -
of CIA to discuss this matter further and to ex-
plore generally the work your Agency has 1n pro-'
gress of 1nterest to this Comm1551on .

: "Will you please contact me at your earllest'
convenience to set a t1me for thls conference."

12"Ma£ch 1064

Memorandum for the Record, dated 12 March 1964

Subject: Meetlng with the Warren Comm1551on on-12 March

s

19643.

, "On 12 March 1964, Mr. HELMS, Mr. MURPHY, and
Mr. ROCCA met with Mr. RANKIN, Chief Counsel for the
" Warren Commission, Mr WILLEMS, and other members of -
Mr. RANKIN's staff. The purpose of this meeting was .
- to discuss the current status of the CIA contrlbu- -
tlon to the work of the Warren Commlselon. -
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"2. The first topic raised by Mr. RANKIN
concerned information on Lee Harvey OSWALD's
stay in the Soviet Union as reported by the FBI,
based on their interview of the defector, Yuriy -
Ivanovich NOSENKO. This discussion is reported
in a separate memorandum. - S

"3, . . . Mr. RANKIN's staff showed us a
detailed memorandum they had prepared based on all
.of the information available to them, 1nc1ud1ng
our own contribution concernlng OSWALD's stay in
the USSR. :

"4, Members of Mr. RANKIN'S'Staff then»spoke-

 about having found a book in OSWALD's possessions

which had certain letters cut out giving the impre-
'ssion that this might have formed the base or key
for a cipher system. . . .

| "S. Members of Mr. RANKIN's staff then com-
..mented on the testimony of Mrs. OSWALD to the effect
“that the letters from her son regarding his desire

~* to return to the United States had the appearance

~ of being dictated since they contained none of his
- usual grammatical errors and used legal language .

'”jw1th which he would not have been famlllar .\._."7

: "6, Mr WILLEMS noted that Mrs OSWALD had -
“introduced a statement to the effect that she sus-_t~

| . pected her son to be a CIA agent., . .

» 7, A con51derable part of the meetlng from

" this point forward consisted of a review by Mr. _
" RANKIN and his staff o6f the oaps in thelr 1nvest1—
gatlon to date . . o

"8, In connectlon w1th the Mex1can phase of
- the investigation, members of Mr. RANKIN's staff -
questioned Mr. HELMS and Mr. ROCCA regarding the
extent of the CIA file on OSWALD for the perlod
- 8 October to 22 November 1963. . \ _

» "9 , The questlon of why no actlon was taken
-.by other agencies of the government after their

" receipt of CIA information that OSWALD was in

contact with the Soviet and Cuban Emba551es in -
Mexico City was next discussed. . . s

 "10. The Comm1551on Mr. RANKIN said, would
be interested in any 1nformat10n held by CIA on
Jack RUBY. . ...

- "11. Mr. HELMS was then asked if CIA had done L
-any follow up to its original telegraphlc dissemi-
nation of the information on OSWALD's visits to the -

Cuban and Soviet Embassies in Mexico City. Mr. HELMS

-replied that there had been no CIA action following -
our initial dissemination. Mr. WILLEMS then asked
if there were any liaison problems faced by CIA in
its efforts to deal with other agencies in matterS»

- affecting internal securlty : - »

: "12. Mr. WILLEMS then asked 1f CIA's 1nte111-
gence collection system was automated seel

""13. In speaking of the broader questlon of -
protection for the President, Mr. RANKIN asked
about our procedures for working with- the Secret
Service when the President travels abroad. . . .

"14, Mr. WILLEMS asked if we.could:check on a
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memorandum sent to M? KARAMESSINES on 12. February
regarding one of the pictures 1dent1f1ed by Mrs
OSWALD as that of Jack RUBY. . . ."

16 March 1964

Letter to Mr. R1chard HELMS, Deputy D1rector for Plans,
dated 16 March 1964, from J Lee RANKIN Cene131 Counsel '

”Durlng our conference of March 12, we dlscussed
informally several questions concerning Pre51dent1a1
protection, which I would.like to put informally to

" obtain any comments your Agency may de51re to make

"Flrst, at the time of.the assa551nat10n did
the Central Intelligence Agency have any wrltten :
- description of the criteria to be employed by its
" personnel in determining what information coming to
_their attention should be furnished to the Secret
- Service? If not in a written form, was there any -
‘general policy with respect to thls matter*'

"Second, has the Central Intelllgence Agency any
’ recommendatlons to make regarding possible improve-
ments in any aspect of Presidential protectlon, .
- whether or not involving matters within its Jurlsdlc-_
tion, including intelligence arrangements and proce-
dures, liaison somg federal agencies, particular - _
protection measures, and any other aspect Wthh ap- ..
"pears relevant7" B o

16 March 1964

_ -Letter to Mr Rlchard HELMS Deputy Dlrcctor for Plans ,,j"
'dated 16 March 1964 from J. Lee RANKIN Genera] Counselo\j
"'"I would like to conflrm our- understandlng of the']i

arrangements ‘agreed upon at our conference on March
12, respecting the furnishing to the Commission of

certaln materials to complete your response to the re--_p"d

quest of our letter of February 1964

: "As we understand it, you w111 supply a paraphrase
of each report or communication described in the second
paragraph og our letter of February 12, 164, with all
indications of your cinfidential communlcatlons tech-
niques and confidential sources deleted. -You will also -
, : afford members of our staff working in this area an

opportunlty to review the actual files so that they may
Aglve assurance that the paraphrases are complete. L

- "The same procedure would be followed w1th respect :
to any materials described in the third paragraph of

our letter of February 12, 1964, which have not hither—v’p7

to been furnished because of similar security conside-
~rations.- In addition, we will be furnished actual
‘copies of dlssemlnatlons on October 10, 1963 to other .-
federal agencies regarding information on OSWALD's ac-
tivities i#n Mexico City, and any other materials not .
already furnished and within the scope of the third
. .paragraph of our letter, which do not present securlty
' problems requiring paraphra51ng ,

o Mif these arrangements are satls—factory to you,~
‘I would appreciate your advising Howard P. WILLENS or
Samuel A. STERN fo our staff when it would be conven-
ient to have them visit pour Agency. to review the
files 1nvolved "
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17 March 1964

, - Letter to Mr. R1chard HELMS Deputy Director for Plans,'»V -
dated 17 March 1964 from J Lee RANKIN Ceneral Counsel Lo

: "At the conference held in my office last .. - . .
Thursday, March 12, we agreed to forward to you.
certain documents. Those documents accompany
this letter and they are as follows: :

- "1.  Three ring loose-leaf notebook S
contalning a file entltled "Lee Harvey -
OSWALD and Marina OSWALD, Documentary | I
Record of Contacts with the United States -
, Department of State and the Immigratlon :
~ - and Naturalization Serv1ce :

: "2. Copies of letters written by Lee S e
Harvey OSWALD to his mother, Marguerite- I
OSWALD, when he was 11v1ng 1n the Sov1et
Unlon° _ . AT

" “n3. " Memoraddum dated March 12, ‘1964 '“‘f';“, -
- subject: Certain Questlons Posed by the SRS
"~ State Department Files. : B R

"4. Copy of an undated draft of a ﬁw;'
letter found among Lee Harvey OSWALD's L
effects after the assassination, believed
to be an initial draft of the letter sent .
.~ by him to the Russian Embassy, in Washlng'77}__ji
ton D. C., on or about November 12 1963 Mo

26 March 1964 -

‘, Letter ‘to Mr. Rlnhard HELMS, Deputy Director for Plans;ff,,ﬁjg
dated 26 March 1964, from J. Lee RANKIN, General cOunsel.,f“"’

o : "Enclosed is a 1etter recelved by the Comm1551on
i from the Federal Bureau of Investigation dated March . -
- ~°19,:1964, and various enclosures which set forth the t,é?:y¢;j

_ results of a recent investigation by the West German '
Federal Intelligence Service. : e

"The Commission would appreciate YOur analysis.““'**’**'
of this material. If you believe that additional - . : - ~...
. investigation is appropriate, we would appreciate .
“your initiating the approprlate action through the B
facilities of your Agency : e T

30 March 1964

_ Letter to Mr. Richard HELMS Deputy D1rector for Plans;“fifhfﬁ
dated 30 March 1964 from J Lee RANKIN General Counsel.higfiit{fh

"By cover letter dated March 23, 1964 ‘the .
Federal Bureau of Investigation delivered to the
Commission 28 reports and memoranda sett:ng forth S
the results of the investigation concerning George Q:»v'?‘
and Jeanne de MORENSCHILDT requested by this.: S
Commission. These reports confirm that the pre- .
sent residence of the de MOHRENSCHILDTs is in . - . -
Haiti and that they have travelled extensively -. . .

"in prior years throughout Mexico and Central o
America. - The Commission would appreciate your =
furnishing a report from your Agency setting forth
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-any information currently in your f11es regardlng
these subjects."

2 April 1964

| Memorandum for the Record, dated 2 April 1964; by(f,‘
Raymond G. ROCCA, Chief, CI/RGA; Subject: Meeting with
iRepresentativef of the President's Commiséiondoﬁ the'-'
Aseassination of President Kennedy, 27 March 1964, . 
1 Lanéley, |

"1. I talked with Mr. Samuel A. STERN re-

. garding the Commission's interest in original

*~ '~ Agency materials on Frlday, 27 March 1964 frdm
'12 30 to 4:00. . : .

. "2 Mr. STERN hewed closely to the gu1de11nes -
which had been established between Mr. HEIMS and Mr.
RANKIN: he read - or asked to read - only papers o
that had a bearing on the summarized information

-~ that had aiready been forwarded to the Commission.
~.In the course of the discussion, he viewed the
- -following spec1f1c 1tems of or1g1na1 Agency docu-
'..mentatlon , .

- "a. DIR- 74673 dated 18 October 1963
I to State, FBI, and Navy reporting contact
o with Soviet Embassy, Mexico, by American,
o " Lee OSWALD. (Forwarded to Commission .
.- under cover of DDP memo , No 4 1554, dated
- 24 March 1964.) . .

"b.. MEXI-7019 (IN 66846) dated 22
November 1963 re photos of unidentified
. American entering Cuban Embassy on 15 =
October 1963. (To Commission under-cover -~ -
of DDP memo, No. 4-1555, dated 24 March S
1964,) ,«' .

.. "“c. MEXI- 7020 (IN 66891) dated 23 ;
-November 1963 which forwarded names of -

. three persons possibly identical with
OSWALD who flew from Mexico to U. S. in
November 1963. (To Commission under cover ’
of DDP memo, No. 4-1555, dated 24 March 1964 )

g "d. MEXI-7021 (IN-66896) dated 23

- November 1963 indicating that FBI agent hand-
carrying photos of person suspected of being

- OSWALD to Dallas for mailing to D. C. . (To

-Commission under cover of DDP memo, No.‘~
"4-1555, dated 24 March 1964 )

"e. Six photos mailed tO‘Washington,“
referred to in paragraph 2.d. above. (There
was no discussion as to how the photos were
acquired.)

"f. Copies of theethree informal, un-
dated disseminations handcarried to the
Secret Service based on 2.b., ¢, and d above.

- "g. DIR-84915 dated 23 November 1963 -~ -
to the FBI re activities of North Amerikan, -
possibly identical with OSWALD, who visited
Soviet and Cuban Embassies in Mexico on 28
September 1963. (To Commission under cover
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of _DDP memo dated 31 January 1964 pP- _8.)_

"h. Originals of the thlrty documents,’
from CIA's dossier on OSWALD which were for- =
warded to the Commission under cover of DDP
memo, No. 4-1224, dated 6 March 1964.  (See
attachment to that memo for 1nventory of

}‘documents )

"y, Machlne run sheets on documents
accessioned to CIA's dossier on OSWALD.

"3. Mr. STERN stated he had a keen interest in
Agency programs for electronic data handling of in--

- formation. I pointed out to him the up-dated machine
control record on the contents of the OSWALD file,
‘and suggested that I was sure that Mr. HELMS would

. be pleased to offer him and others in the Commission

“--the possibility of viewing the Agency's data pro-. ‘

" cessing mechanisms. It was also noted that a consi-

_..derable effort had already been made by’ Mr. HELMS' -

. subordinates to interest members of the intelligence -
‘community in an interagency approach to the machine °
control of counterintelligence and security informa- -

~ tion. A presentation had been made before the ICIS
"~ ,on this matter and an article had been prepared for
‘Studies in Intelligence. I promised to make a copy _
‘ of’the article avall—ble to Mr STERN._ c '

NS ' "4 “Mr. STERN was: eager to view our actual
S meahanisms for machine control of our information .
and readily accepted the suggestion that a briefing
-take place. It was indicated to him that he would =
~becontacted by CI Staff's Machine Records Officer -
who would arrange the details for the presentatlon-
- in the near future. _ N , 3

S ms, Mr' STERN volunteered onetp01nt in the dis- -
cussion- that the Agency handllng of the information

.in the OSWALD case was unique among what the Commis-
-sion had found had happened in every other agency. T
He was critical of the Navy. He raised specifically = -
the question: why had the Navy not forwarded the- o
photograph of Lee Harvey OSWALD requested by the-

- Agency? He added that there were six or seven other
~points on which the Navy had been gigged by the Com-
‘mission and there would be discussion between him and .
~the Navy in the near future. He stated flatly that _
no Federal component except CIA had been able to show -

- the Commission hard documentation which indicated
there had been immediate action on field reported ‘
information by headquarters and full instructions for
follow-up. Mr. STERN tended to equate this perfor-
-mance to the way we handled our data and for that
reason placed great emphasis upon what the Commission
might be able to do in its report for an.improved
methodology based on machines among departments and
agencies 1nvolved in securlty matters "o

JUEPTOY

13 Apr11 1963

Memorandum for Deputy Dlrector for Plans, dated 13
Apr11 1964, by Dav1d E. MURPHY " Chief, SR D1v151on SubJect:
Dlscu551ons w1th Mr. Allen W. DULLES on the OSWALD Case..

, "1. At the 1nstruct10n§ of the DDP I visited Mr.
DULLES on 11 April to discuss with him certaln ques -
tions which Mr. DULLES feels the Warren Commission may .
pose to CIA. Mr. DULLES explained that while the Com-
mission wished to clarify certain aspects of the OSWALD
case in which a response from CIA seemed necessary it
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was not sure how thgﬁﬁgggfions should be posed
nor how CIA should respond. Mr. DULLES hoped
- that our discussions would enable him to advise
the Commission on this matter. He first raised
the allegation that OSWALD was a CIA agent. He
_ mentioned two sources for this accusation. One
< was Mrs. Marguerite OSWALD, Lee Harvey OSWALD's
mother, and the other was Mr. Mark LANE, Mrs.
OSWALD's attorney. . . ‘

. "2. Mr. DULLES then suggested that the res-
ponse ‘to this. question could be in the form of
sworn testimony before the Commission by a senior -
CIA official or a letter or affidavit. He re-
called that the Director of the FBI had replied
by letter to a similar question. In any event, S
Mr. DULLES felt that the reply should be stralght-
. forward and to the point. He thought language
" " which made it clear that Lee Harvey OSWALD was
" never an employee or agent of CIA would suffice. =
.~ 'We should also state that neither CIA nor anyone .. . °
: : - - acting on CIA's behalf was ever in contact or . ~ .
- : communicated with OSWALD. . . . I agreed with =~ .-
' -~ him that a carefully phrased denial of the charges -
,of involvement wth OSWALD seemed most approprlate. R

- "3, The next question concerned the p0551- G
bility of OSWALD's having been a Soviet agent. Mr.. -
-DULLES suggested that the Commission's question on -
_ . - "this matter be phrased somewhat as follows: " 'In - ° .
e o " . the knowledge or Judgement of CIA was Lee Harvey = .
' - OSWALD an agent of the Soviet intelligence services .
of the intelligence services of other communist . .-
. states at any time prior to 22 November 1963, or - .
-~ was OSWALD solicited by these 1nte111gence serv1ces*.
“ to become such an agent?' . . Mr. DULLES and I
.. felt that it would be better to . . » confine our f*,_
.. response to- a precise statement of fact. This state-.
" ment, in Mr. DULLES' view, could note that CIA |
possessed no knowledge either gained independently .
or from its.study of the materials supplied by the ..~ .
Commission tending to show that Lee Harvey OSWALD . = .. -
‘was an agent of the Soviet intelligence services, . ...
or the services of any other communist country, or
for that matter of any other country : '

"4, .

"S5, . . . Mr. DULLES mentioned other issues .
which concerned the Commission. He remarked that = -
" members of the Commission could not. understand why -
cia had not begun an investigation of OSWALD as R
soon as it received word that he had defected. I~ -
‘noted that this question had been discussed with ...~
Mr. RANKIN and his staff and there seemed to be
considerable [mis]understanding of the practical
circumstances which made it impossible for CIA to
undertake such investigation inside the USSR. - I
expressed the hope that it would not be necessary .~ .
for CIA to place matters of thlS sort 1n the pub11c S
recoud. Mr. DULLES agreed. : _ L

"6. Mr. DULLES then asked if it were«normal for
the Soviet Government to permit a Soviet woman to - -
marry a foreigner and then allow her to leave with -
- her husband shortly after the marriage. This question -
E perturbed ithe Commission and they would like to have - |
‘an answer. I said that . . . the problem seemed to =
lie more in the consular field and I suggested that -
. the best way to obtain an opinion on what constituted -
'normal practice' in marriage cases in the USSR would

‘ e . e AL
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| ", t o 10';‘N-_h_h ¢" _  _ o f o
be to questlon the epartment of State. Mr. DULLES

~agreed.

: "7. . . . I did offer a personal opinion in
regard to the way in which CIA should respond. Noting
that testimony on questlons such as these would be

~ difficult to insert in the public record, I suggested.

~ that it would be best if the CIA response were in writ-
ten form. However, much will depend on the form in
which- the questions are eventually put to us and I :
imagine that a final decision can be made at that time.

"8, . . .

21 April 1964
. Letter to Mr. Richard HELMS, Deputy Dlrector for Plans,efo%.F
dated 21 Aprll 1964, from J. Lee RANKIN General Counsel

"On behalf of the Commission I would 11ke to thankl,viﬁfﬁ
you and your representatives for the fine cooperation L
. which was extended to representatives of the Commission '
- during the course of their work in Mex1co Clty from .
- Apr11 8 through Apr11 13, 1964. .

"Durlng ‘their stay in Mex1co City the Commission
-representatives discussed with Mr. SCOTT and agents
.. of the Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon that portion :.
" ‘of the Lee Harvey OSWALD investigation which con-
[cerned G11berto ALVARADO Ugarte e e :

. "Upon review of our complete f11e on thlS matter,~. o
~we find that we lack full documentation of the inves- - .|
. ~.tigation conducted of: these allegations. . It would be.
- helpful if our records could be supplemented by a re-.
- port from your Agency supplying more details regard- R
. ing the investigation undertaken by your Agency and -~ ... ...
~ other concerned agencies into this matter and your .
evaluation-as to the truth of ALVARADO's assertions.
In particular, it would be helpful if a report could
be submitted by the expert wgo conducted the poly- . =
- graph examination which emphasizes the specific con- = -
clusions which he made based on the responses by
~ "ALVARADO in answering key questions on this matter.'

22 April 1964

Letter to Mr. Rlchard HBLMS Deputy Dlrector for Plans, f‘fff4
dated 22 April 1964, from J. Lee RANKIN Ceneral Counsel
"Throughout the course of the 1nvest1gat1on ¢~;h;?ﬁqu

"The Commission would 11ke to know whether your
- Agency possesses any information not hitherto dis-
closed to this Commission concerning the association == .
of Lee—Harvey OSWALD with any communist or subversive
organizations or individuals either in the United -
States or abroad, or with any criminals or criminal
groups either in the Unlted States or abroad.

"The Commission is anxious to be assured that 1t‘_;'.m;f{
possesses the full extent of your Agency's knowledge - . -
and 'information concerning the aforementloned ‘associa- .
tions of Lee Harvey OSWALD. " ' -
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24 April 1964 Cilia

Letter to Mr. Richard HELMS, Deputy Director for Plans,d
dated 24 April 1964, from J; Lee RANKIN, General Counsel.

"As an aid to testing the reliability of infor-
“mation we possess on Lee Harvey OSWALD's dealings
with the Cuban.and Soviet Embassies in Mexico City
in late September and early October of 1963, the
- Commission would like to have as much information:
as can be obtained regarding the hours at which
these two embassies are open to the public, their
- normal working hours for other purposes, and the
. procedures and regulations, whether formal or in-
~ formal, involved in issuing Cuban visas or other
permits to travel to or through Cuba. In addition,
‘we would like to have a description of the proce-
.. dures and regulations enforced by the Mexican au-
-~ thorities, whether formal or informal, in connec-
~tion with travel by Amerlcans to and from Cuba
',through Mexico. :

o "We are adv1sed by the Federal Bureau of Inves-
~ tigation, from which agency representatives of the
" Commission requested this ifAformation in Mexico

© City, that your agency is in a better p051t10n to

- _respond to this request " : : :

5 May 1964 L | ) |
” Memorandum for the Record dated 5 May 1964 SubJect
Meetlng W1th Mr SLAWSON of the Pre51dent1a1 Comm1551on."

T "1 On 5 May, Mr WHITTEN and Mr. HALL met w1th :
-Mr. SLAWSON of the Commission.in Mr. WHITTEN's office..
 This meeting had been requested to -ask for a fresh
translation of the taped conversation between Cuban _
- President DORTICOS and Ambassador ARMAS (sic - HERNAN-
DEZ ‘Armas].  Win SCOTT had told the Commission staff -
visiting Mexico City that his translators, in the
‘rush at that time, might have misconstrued certain
.. nuances of meaning in what was a difficult recording:
"~ In view of this, Mr. SLAWSON asked that a new trans-

Tation be made, if possible, by a person knowledgeable_u';'

- . of the Cuban dialect.

T "2. According to Mr. SLAWSON, only Messrs.,

- RANKIN, WILLENS, COLEMAN, and he presently know of .
the telephone taps in Mexico Clty. SLAWSON, WILLENS,
and COLEMAN were brlefed on the taps durlng thelr
,v1s1t to Mexico Clty

"3. In about three weeks the staff w111 begln
presenting to the Commission evidence on the conspira-
torial aspect of the assassination. At this time,

~apparently, their evidence is against the existence
of a plot. They will wish to present to the Commission
the ARMAS-DORTICOS conversation. SLAWSON suggested |
the possibility that a knowledgeable CIA man could

make this presentation, interpreting the conversation -

in the light of our study.

4 "4, Mr. WHITTEN said that wé will again translate
the tape, using the best available Cuban linquist, and

~once again study the nuances of the cenversation. Any

presentation to the Commission, however, would have to

be referred to Messrs. HELMS and ROCCA for decision.
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According to Mr. SLAWSON, no'mémbef of the Commission
now knows of the telephone taps in Mexico City (he did -~
not mention Mr. DULLES). I

: "S5. Mr. WHITTEN carefully briefed Mr. SLAWSON
(probably rebriefed him) on the importance of these

“telephone taps to U. S. security and the grave damage -
that would be done to U. S. - Mexican relations if '

’ ' knowledge of their existence became public.

"6. - 10, . . . "

19 May 1964

_ ~ Letter to Mr. Richard HELMs;'Députy Director for Pléns;_'
dated 19 May 1964 from J. Lee RANKIN, General Counsel. = °

_ "At a meeting on March 12, 1964, between . - . =~ -
~_representatives of your Agency and this Commission, = -
- a memorandum prepared by members of the Commission - «
staff was handed to you which related to the back- .- @ .
ground.of Jack L. RUBY. and alleged associates and/
- or activities in Cuba. At that time we requested - .
 that)yogf review this memorandum and submit to the
_ Commls§1on any information contained in your files . -
- regarding the matters covered in the memorandum, as
-well as any other analyses by your representatives

which you believed might be useful to the Commission.7_~ <?i .3

o "As yog‘kndw, this Commission is nearing the = = .=
‘end of its investigation. We would appreciate . . .

hearing from you as soon as possible whether you--ffﬂ5“=“'7‘”

- are in‘a position to comply with this request in -
‘the near future." = T

3 19 May 1964 - oo

"Letfef’fo,MI:"Richard HELMS,'Dépth1Difector‘forvPlanS;:; ¢=7'

dated 19 May 1964, from J. Lee RANKIN, General Counsel.

"The Commission wishes to consider the possibility = .

that during his stay in the Soviet Union Lee Harvey
OSWALD may have received medical or psychological -

‘treatment or conditioning designed to reinforce or ac- -

centuate his apparent hostility to authority and .= .
" thereby render him a disruptive factor in this country
after his return. 8 L R I

"We think that a study of the latest Soviet tech- -

- niques in 'mind conditioning' and so-called 'brain- .
- washing' would be helpful in that regard. We would -
greatly appreciate your making such materials as you
may have on that subjeet available to Mr. Wesley J. -
LIEBELER of our staff. Perhaps a conference on this

subject between appropriate members of your organiza-

tion and members of our staff would be desirable."

20 May 1964

- Letter to Mr. Richard HELMS, Deputy Dire;térAfof Plans,
- dated 20 May 1964, from J. Lee RANKIN,'GenerallCounsel}Pth-

"The Commission has just received certain of - .
the materials which it requested of the Russian . =~
Government on March 24, 1964. I am enclosing here-
with two copies each of the documents received from
the Russian Government and one copy of the trans-
‘lations of the same. The only documents which the

-
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A , Commission has not “$dceived from the Department

of State which were handed to the Department by the
Government of Russia are the documents entitled
'Medical Documents'. These will be forwarded to

you as soon as the Commission receives them. -
"Any comments which the Central Intelligence

Agency cares to make on the enclosed documents'will'-‘ffJ
- be appreciated." : ' ' :

25 May 1964

Letter to Mr. Richard HELMS, Deputy Director for Planms, ;'.*
~dated 25 May 1964, from J. Lee‘RANKIN,'General Counsel. '

' "In connection with some discussions recently
had with Mr. Abram CHAYES, the Legal Adviser to the -
_ Department of State, Mr. CHAYES has informed the
. Commission that members of the Department of State
have informed him that at the time Lee Harvey OSWALD .
"received his tourist visa to enter Russia from the
Soviet Embassy at Helsinki, Finland, at least a week
" ordinarily transpired between the time when the tou- ,
rist applied for his visa and the issuance of that =~
visa. If this is true, then the fact that Lee = .7 . .
Harvey OSWALD obtained his tourist visa in from two
~ to four days may have some significance.. .- . R

_ "From material previously supplied to the
" Commission by the Central Intelligence Agency we .~ . . .~
have concluded that OSWALD arrived in Helsinki on = . ’
“an airplane from London on October 10, 1959, that =
his Soviet tourist visa was issued from the Embassy - =
in Helsinki on October 14, and that he departed for
‘Moscow on a train on October 15. Assuming that he
~ applied for a visa the same day he arrived in Hel-
"~ sinki, four days were required for him to obatin
- the visa. If, however, his airplane arrived too
- late on October 10 for him to reach the Soviet
Embassy and apply for a visa that same day, he
~probahly would have had to wait until Monday, Octo-
ber 12, to tender his application. We have no in-
formation on the probable time of arrival of his _
flight or the closing time of the Embassy, so we .
cannot estimate whether he had sufficient time to
-get from the airport to the Embassy before it
~closed on Saturday, October 10. .

"We have already asked that the Department of .
State look further into this matter and give us its - .
best opinion regarding the average time trequired to-.

_obtain a Soviet tourist visa from Helsinki in October
1959 and also the regularity or lack of regularity -
evidenced by the Soviet Embassy in this regard. We-
are of course interested in the question of the re- RIS
‘gularity of procedures because we want to know whether, .. .
if OSWALD did in fact obtain his visa more quickly .
than was normal, his doing so was significant, or =~
whether it may have been only the result of a not-
infrequent deviation from normal procedures.

"If it is still possible at this time to deter- - -
mine the approximate hour on October 10, 1959 when - -
OSWALD's flight arrived 'in Helsinski and the hour -
when the Soviet Embassy closed, this information, = -~ =
plus an estimate of the time required to travel from -
the airport to the Embassy by commercial transporta-
‘tion, would also be of assistance to the Commission.'

'NW 65924 Docld:32357059 Page 14




24 June 1964

SEGRET

‘Wemorandum for the Record, dated 24 June 1964 ;

subject: Talk with Chief Justlce Larl WARREN, 51gned

by RlChdrd HFLMS Deputy Dlrector for Plans

’ Sy, Pursuant to the Director's suogestlon
I called on Chief Justice WARREN at 11:30 in ‘the

office of the President's Commission. I presen-.

ted him the letter which I had drafted for the

Director's signature. Chief Justice WARREN read

the letter carefully, after which I gave him

 some hlghly classified details about the NOSENKO

case and why we were unwilling to vouch for him
- as a bona fide defector. The Chief Justice that
‘he and Congressman FORD had already expressed

" reservations about the use of the NOSENKO material
. in the Commission's published report, although

.other members of the Commission desired to use it
in some form or other. He concluded his remarks
by saying that based on ‘the Director's letter and -

.~ my observations he would see to it that the

- he could use .the 1etter in any way that would be

gy T R S

NOSENKO information was not used. - He asked per-
‘mission to show the Director's 1etter to the other
members of the Commission, to which I replied that -

. useful to him.

- "2. The Director told me that later in the
day he saw the Chief Justice who confirmed to -

him that the NOSENKO material would not be used

~in the’ Comm15510n s report e : :

Memorandum for Deputy Dlrector for Plans, dateﬁ

‘ 8 July }Q64, subJect' D15cuss1on w1th Mr._DULLES/ref :

4

¢

gardlng the OSENKO Informatlon on OSWALD

- L AN Mr. DULLES, w1th whom I spoke today, re-
called hlS earlier. conversatlon with-you on this
‘subject and said that there were still some members

" of the Commission who were concerned lest they sup-
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press the NOSENKQ information now only to have it
surface at a future date. They expressed concern
that this could possibly prejudice the entire Warren
Commission report. I-told Mr. DULLES that this
concern was understandable,but that we felt the best
course by far would be td<omit any reference to the
NOSENKO information in the“final report. While it

is conceivable that NOSENKO m;ght someday be in a
position to claim that he prov1ded information on

the KENNEDY assassination, I said that the differ-
ence between NOSENKO's situation and that of other
bona fide defectors was such that it.would be less
likely that NOSENKO would be allowed to surface in
this way. I noted that if the NOSENKO “information
were 1nc1ude& as is in the final Commission report
and then later the facts of NOSENKO's agent.mission
became publlc knowledge,.thls could have perhaps an
even greater negative affect on the standing ¢f the
Commlsglon s report. The only way for the Conmlg-
sion to avoid this and still use the—information ™
wou¥d be for them to indicate that doubt existed g
regarding the source of the information. We would S
e opposed to this because it would 51gna1 to NOSENKO s™

N

(W

\
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Letter to Mr. Richard HELMS 'Deputy Director for Plans,

3 July 1964

" dated 3 July 1964, from J. Lee RANKIN General Counsel.

"Enclosed is a copy of a letter from Leonard C.
MEEKER, Acting Legal Adviser, Department of State,
to J. Lee RANKIN dated June 23, 1964, and all the
enclosures thereto. Most of these enclosures are in
Spanish. The Commission would appreciate the Central
Intelligence Agency translating them for us at its
N earliest convenience. The Commission would also ap-
_ preciate any comments which the Agency cares to make.  ~

"Also enclosed is a memorandum from the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, dated March 26, 1964, en-
titled 'Signed statement of Silvia Tirado de DURAN'.
We believe that this memorandum is a translation of
one of the enclosures in the letter dated June 23,
..1964, and have enclosed it in case it may be of -
. assistance to your translators. The information in .
the memorandum from the Federal Bureau of Investlga—
tion was obtained confidentially at an earlier date.’'

SAJuly 1964

'Letter to Mr Rlchard HELMS Deputy Dlrector for Plans, L

_dated 3 July 1964 from. J. Lee RANKTN General Counsel

, "Fnclosed is a letter fron Leonrad C MEEKER
_"Actlng Legal Adviser, Department of State, to J.- .
. Lee RANKIN, dated June 29, 1964, and the enclosures S
- thereto. The information obtalned in the third -
enclosure to this letter seems inconsistent with
the comments made by the Central Intelligence .
. Agency in paragraph 6 of its memorandum dated - L
- April 6, 1964, subject: 'Reply to questions con-_.<,'
tained in your memorandum dated 12 March 1964'. ~ -
' We bring this to your attention because of the ob- -
- v1ous 1mportance of the p01nt at 1ssue RSP

o "We would apprec1ate the comments of your Agency
in the light of the information developed by the De-
partment of State. If you believe that a conference
‘'with a representative of the Commission or with a =
person or persons at the Department of State, or o
both, would be desirable, please feel free to con- o
tact Mr W. David SLAWSON of the Commission staff.

- The Department of State, through Mr. Thomas ERLICH,
has already indicated its w1111ngness to confer on :

- this p01nt at any reasonable time. : :

- July'1964"*""'“"

Memorandum for Deputy Director for'Plahs;,dated 8 -

e

July 1964; subject: Discussion with”Mr;fDULLES,régérding~i
the NOSENKO Informatlon on OSWALD. o o o

"1. Mr. DULLES with' whom - I spkoe today, re-
called his earlier conversation with you on this
subject and said that there were still some members’

~of the Commission who were concerned-lest they sup-
press the NOSENKO 1nformat10n now only to have it
surface at a future date. They expressed concern
that this, could possibly prejudice the entire Warren

: % k -
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SO ‘ Commission Report. I told Mr. DULLES that this .
S concern was understandable but that we felt the best
. course by far would be to omit any reference to the
NOSENKO information in the final report. While it
is conceivable that NOSENKO might someday be in a
position to claim that he provided information on’
the KENNEDY assassination, I said that the dlffer— T
- ence between NOSENKO's situation and that of other = .. .
bona fide defectors was such that it would be less -
-1likely that NOSENKO would be allowed to surface in
this way. I noted that if the NOSENKO information
were included as is in the final Commission report
. and then later the facts of NOSENKO's agent mission"
~ became public knowledge, this could have perhaps an
even greater negative affect on the standing of the
~ Commission's report. The only way for the Commis-.
~ sion to avoid this and still use the imformation -
" would be for them to indicate that doubt existed
" regarding the source of the information. We would .
- be opposed to this because it would 51gna1 to NOSENKOQ' s o
_principals something of how we viewed this case and .- . "
.~ could also bring about renewed press and pub11c in- - .o
'terest in NOSENKO. - _ . : r.,*V

E ~ "2 . Mr. ‘DULLES. and I then exchanged views on
~ the possibility of finding language which would al-.n
- lude to the existence of otherm unverified informa-. =~ .°
. tion on the OSWALD case. This language would per- Q”?’”
- mit the Commission to say if challenged in the future .
- on this issue that it had taken the NOSENKO. 1nforma-4"a L
. tion into consideration in the final~ report but at Sy
- the same time it would not be presented in a manner f[ o ‘
which would be at variance with the important opera- .
‘=t10na1 c0n51derat10ns we . have ralsed I '

. . n3, : It was agreed that an effort mlght be made"_u_
to find such language if Mr. DULLES is again unsuc- > -
~cessful 'in persuading his colleages to eliminate any " : -
. reference to the NOSENKO information from the report. .-
. To attempt this, however, we would have to know pre- . ..
- cisely in what context the Commission intended to o
- make use of the NOSENKO information. . This, Mr.'DULLES
" . will have to determine from Mr. RANKIN Ceet e

9 July 1964 e

Memorandum for the Record dated 9 July 1964, subJect ry';¢5d
Discussion with Warren Commission Staff Member, qlgned by o

Lee H. WIGRBN C/SR/CI/Research

"1° With the approval of C/SR and the DDP I met R
with Mr. W. David SLAWSON of the staff . . . . .The . =
- purpose of this meeting was to discuss apparent 1nconL
sistencies in material provided the Commission by CIA
and by_the Department of State which were called to -
~our attention in a letter from the General Counsel of ;
',the Commission to Mr HEIMS, dated 3 July 1964 ‘

"2. By way of 1ntroduct10n Mr. SLAWSON sa1d that
in the portion of the Commission's report that he was
. writing, he would have to deal with the question of -

- whether or not the OSWALDs' departure from the USSR -
and the circumstances (1 e. timing) .of that departure -
were unusual or suspicious in any way. He expressed
‘his belief that they probably were not and cited
Soviet relaxation in such matters in the post-Stalin
era. However, he wanted to be sure in his own mind
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that our information was not in confllct w1th that
which the Commission had received from State since

all of that information would remain .in the records o

of the Commission.

"3. After statlno my belief that there was no
real disagreement or inconsistency between the infor-
- mation from CIA and that from State, I expressed the
view that the matter resolved itself into three '
questions: :

"a. Do the Soviet authorities normally .
permit Soviet citizens married to foreign ,
nationals to emigrate from the Soviet Unlon :
to the homelands of their spouses’ :

"b. Do they normally permit such Sov1et :
citizens to accompany (i.e. depart simultane-’
ously with) their spouses from the Soviet
Unlon? L L

"c. How long does it take such SOV1et
‘citizens to get Soviet exit visas for such a
- purpose (time lapse from appllcatlon to gran-
‘“_tlng of visds)? _ . :

"4, Concernlnc the flrst two questlons (Sa and
3b above) I pointed out that we had addressed our-
- -selves mainly to the question of Soviet citizens I
being allowed to accompany their spouses abroad while
_»State dealt only with the larger question of Soviets
. married to fereigners being allowed to emigrate with- .
" out reference to whether or not they left simultane- . .
" ously with or at another time from their spouses. S
©~ Mr. SLAWSON commented that this explanation was most =
- helpful and he reread what both ‘we and State had sa1d
_1n that 11ght. . _ L

"5 By wav of further explanatlon, 1 sald thatAv. —

the statements in paragraph 6 of our memorandum of
6 April 1964 concerning Soviets being permitted to
accompany - their foreign spouses abroad were based on
a review of 26 cases, of which 10 involved Americans.
In only four of these cases did a Soviet wife leave
the USSR in the company of her foreign husband; in.

- 14 of the cases the foreign spouse departed alone,
and in the remaining seven cases insufficient details
are known to permit us to categorize them. I added-
that although State's information began by citing
the issuance of 724 quota and non-quota immigrant

- visas by the American Embassy in Moscow during the
period FY 1954 to December 1963, it did not indicate
how many of these visas were for Soviet citizens who

~had married U.S. nationals. Actually State prov1ded
detailed information for only sixteen cases and did
not indicate in many of these whether or not the _
Soviet was permitted to accompany the foreign spouse.

"6. . In response to a question from Mr. SLAWSON
I stated that most of the 26 cases upon which we based
our statements involved foreign students, exchange
teachers and other relatively transient persons, and -
while &4 number of cases have certain points in common;
they bear little similarity to the OSWALD case in that
- none involved a defector who married prior to repatri-. ;
~ating. I noted that paragraph 6 of our 6 April 1964 - -
memorandum ‘to the Commission had pointed this out. -
Mr. SLAWSON indicated he was now satasf1ed on thls‘t'
‘matter. : o

"7, Concernlng the length of time taken by Sov1et
authorltles to process visas for SOVlet c1tlzens marrled
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to forelgn nationals (questlon 3c above), I stated
that, in my opinion, the information provided by
State (in the third enclosure to Mr. MEEKER's
~letter) substantially corresponded to the views ex-
pressed in paragraphs 6 and 7 of our memorandum to
the Commission dated 6 April 1964. Mr. SLAWSON
asked if it would be possible to elaborate para- -
‘graph 7 of our memorandum of 6 April by providing a :z:&
statistical breakdown of the cases on which our
statements were based. I indicated that this could
be done. o

"8, At this point Mr. SLAWSON stated that as a
result of our discussion he felt that the questlon of
‘possible inconsistencies had been resolved.. However,
he asked that we send a brief written reply to the
Commission's letter of 3 July 1964 embodying the sub-
stance of what I had said concerning the basis for
-statements included in our 6 April 1964 memorandum. -

wo. ...
;"10. o

17 July 1964

Memorandum of Conversatlon dated 17 July 1964
subJect' Use of NOSENKO Informatlon in Warren Comm1551on 7 
Report [Part1c1pants in meetlng held on 16 July 1964

' J._LeefRANKIN General Counsel of the Comm1551on Mr
S‘SLAWSON, Mr Tennent H. BAGLEY, and Mrn Lee WIGREN ]
L ""1, ‘At mr. HELMS' request we dlscussed w1th
- " Mr. SLAWSON and Mr. RANKIN how and in what manner :
. . NOSENKO's information might be used in the published.

report of the Warren Commission. Mr. HELMS had d15~
cussed this problem with Mr. DULLES and Mr. RANKIN'

~and Mr. MURPHY had also discussed it with Mr. DULLES =

(the latter conversation was reported in a memoran-
dum of 8 July 1964). Mr. HELMS' instructions to me
were to discuss the matter cooperatively: but to
‘leave all dec131ons to Mr HELMS. *

"2. Mr. SLAWSON, w1th whom we spoke alone for e
the first 20 minutes, had drafted a memorandum to '
Mr. RANKIN proposing a text embodylng NOSENKO's in-

formation for the Commission's report He 1nv1ted ,_ﬁf*v-w

lus to read and comment on it. . . .

"3, After reading Mr° SLAWSON'S proposed text
I told him that CIA wanted to assist the Warren Com- '
‘mission in any way possible. For a number of reasons
the proposed text could be damaglng to the 1nterests
of the_Comm1551on ,

"a. Regardless of the wordlng of the |
source description, it was very likely that
‘the press would very quickly be able to i- ..
dentify the 'confidential Soviet Union Source'
as NOSENKO. (Neither Mr. SLAWSON nor, later, :
.. Mr. RANKIN disagreed with thlS ) FERRRE

"b. NOSENKO is Very 11ke1y to be uncovered
publicly as a KGB plant at some time in the future.
When thls occurs unsophlstlcated readers of the
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Commission's report will be inclined to read

" his statements through a mirror and to assume
that the reverse of what he said was true; . .
i.e.,. that OSWALD was a KGB agent, perhaps
dispatched on a mission to k111 Pre51dent
Kénnedy. _ .

. ~"e. The inclusion of NOSENKO's informa-

- tion, followed by the later revelation that he
was a Soviet plant, would cast a shadow over the
reliability of the report and the Judgement of -
the Commission. : . _ . o

- "d. Revelation that NOSENKO had'any specird.f'

fic knowledge of OSWALD's case in the Soviet.
Union would be seized upon by an alert press as
‘the most intriguing new item in the whole report.
It would make NOSENKO into a public figure again
and would raise demands for public appearances

- and testimonies. This would have catastrophic

- results on our current plans to get to the bottom
of the NOSENKO affair and, among other things,. .
would lessen our chances of eventually learning

the true story behind his OSWALD information.. If_*ﬁﬂfi:ﬁ
we do, we might be able in this way to contribute Lo

"51gn1f1cant1y to the work of the Comm1s51on.

- W4, Mr. SLAWSON immediately and w1thout further B
;dlscuss1on said that he was cnnv1nced of the validlty
of our arguments . e . : L

"S5, Mr. RANKIN was conv1nced that whether or not L

,NOSENKO's name or information were included in the re-

port, the press representatives would specifically- ask Co

Commission spokesmen whether or not NOSENKO, the well-

_publicized KGB defector, had been asked for hls know-
ledge of the. affair. The Commission did not want to -

:;: be in the position of having overlooked this source

© nor of having withheld matters relevant to the inves-
- tigation. However, since NOSENKO appears to be a '

-'KGB plant, it did not appear necessary or desirable to .

use his information in full and Mr. RANKIN agreed that

there would be a public tendency to mirror-read NOSENKO's’ir

’ statements after he was revealed to be a KGB plant.'4

"6. At this point we all agreed that some 1angugge"{

~could be found which would protect the Commission from .

later accusations of having used plantéd information -

or of witholding testimony. CIA's aim was to avoid

NOSENKO's becoming a public figure or mystery or center‘féfdje

of attention. We wnated if possible to slide through

the publication of the Warren Commission report with ad

our handling of NOSENKO as untroubled as possible.
.Since Mr. RANKIN seemed rather certain that the press

would ask whether NOSENKO had been consulted, even 1f”:jd""t

his name did not appear in the report, it might very
well be in CIA's interest, as well as the Commission's,
to have NOSENKO's name mentioned in the report.(in a -
manner which would discourage further questions). Mr.

RANKIN_was inclined to say, at one point, something to

"the effect that the Commission received information

from various confidential sources, without specifying =
what information or which sources were involved, which -
information 'did not affect the Commission's conclusions'
‘We also discussed the possibility of drafting a state-

ment to be used by Commission members should they be . :
questioned by the press. , . -

"7. It was agreed that Mr. RANKIN and Mr. SLAWSON

would work out some phraseology which would meet our
needs and that they discuss this wording with CIA,
perhaps with Mr. HELMS present. .

"8, .. . LM




28 July 1964

- Memorandum of Conversation, dated.ZS Julyh1964{
subject: Use of NOSENKO infOrmetion in Warren Commission
'Report.br[Participants in avmeeting_on 27 July.1964: |
Mr; Allen}W; DULLES,=Mr. J. Lee RANKIN, and Mr. Devid
_SLAWSON of thé Warren Commission; Mr. Richard HELMSQiMf;
DaV1d E. MURPHY and Mr. Tennent H.VBAGLEY of CIA.]

, "1 This discussion, following earlier ones on
the same subject, was called by Mr. RANKIN to discuss
‘provosed drafts for inclusion or non-inclusion of
NOSENKO's information in the report of the Commission.. =
- Mr. SLAWSON had prepared a short memorandum with three L
" attachments, offering alternative drafts. A copy of
~ .Me. SLAWSON's memo, which was an .informal one and not
~.for permanent Comm1551on records, is attached '

A."Z. Of these drafts, one (#2) names NOSEVKO, ad-
" mits he had direct knowledge of OSWALD's case in the

. USSR and comments that his reliability is uncertain. el

- . Another (#37, parts .1l and 2) includes information from - =~ =

~ NOSENKO about OSWALD which would be included in the

. report; NOSENKO is not named as the courge. A third =

- (#4) is for inclusion in the Commission report if no ..~ ..

.. NOSENKO information is used, explianing why certain . =
information was not included in order to protect the - .
‘Commission from later charges of ‘having falled to .

_ 'use NOSENKO'S 1nformat30n : S

, "3 The CIA representatlves thought that it wou&d

be undesirable to include any NOSENKO information in.

the report, and after some discussion, there was T
. general agreement on this view. The c1rcumstances Wthh
--contrlbuted to this conclu51on are summarlzed here:

Ma. NOSENKO is a KGB pland and may be pub~. o
licly exposed as such some time after the ap- . -~
pearance of the Commission's report. CIA can-
not at this time, however, evaluate the accuracy = =
of what NOSENKO has reported on the OSWALD case, -
nor the significance of hlS hav1ng reportlng 1t

_ "b. Even without publlc dlscredltlng of the oL

source, specific aspects of NOSENKO's information ... -~ |

are likely to lead to questions and doubts on the = = -
_”pdrt of perceptlve readers _ _ o R

"c. Once NOSENKO is exposed as a KGB plant
there will arise the danger that his information
will be mirror-read by the press and public, . .
leading to conclusions that the USSR did d1rect o

“the assassination. v :

— "d., The Agency s greatest contribution to
the resolution of the questions at hand would be - .
to break NOSENKO and get the full story of how iC‘,‘
and why he was told to tell the story he did. - .
about OSWALD. While we have no certainty that - -
we can ever do this, if we are to succeed we need
~ time and must in the meantime avoird creating - N
- pressures which might force us to release NOSENKO
to the public domain. - (There, -articulate and . -
plausible, he would unqestionably be able to es- .=
tablish himself beyond hope of dislodging, since .
his story cannot be easily be piereced even by -
trained specialists, much less by private citizens

fﬂﬁ'
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however intelligent.) The release of the fact
that NOSENKO knew specifically about the OSWALD
case would, of course, create such pressure, and

no hedging on source description could protect
his identity. :

"4, The Commission represeﬁtatives, particularly‘} L

Mr. RANKIN, felt that some mention of NOSENKO might be
inevitable, at.least when after the publication of its
report, the press would ask the Commission about him '
and whether he had had anything to contribute. Mr.
HELMS suggested that CIA could provide a number of
Soviet intelligence defectors to testify to the Com- -
mission, and the Commission could then report that
'defcetors’', in general, and without naming NOSENKO,
‘had given information. It was agreed that the Agency
" had already provided such defector information in its
previous reports, and that wording to this effect L
.. could be worked into the Commission's draft #4, which
- was otherwise quite suitable from the point of view.
- of the Agency and the Commission. At Mr. HELMS' sug-
.. gestion, it was agreed that CIA would undertake to
‘draft a. few sentences. to thls effect. -

"5° . .
"6;';.,} 5

"7. Mr. BAGLEY reported thet, in~respon$e totthe ?:f_;

"Commission's request, we have tested, in the Soviet v
' Embassies in Stockholm and Helsinki, the time required
" to get a Soviet tourist visa, and find that 2-3 days
is impossible and five days the apparent minimum in
both places. In one, however, it was implied that

shortage of hotel space might be a contributing factor;j -

- so these findings might not be valid for the month of
- October, when OSWALD apparently pot hls v1sa in two or
1;three days " : S

- 10‘Adgust'1964

.Memorandum for Deputy D1rector for Plans, dated 10 a
August 1964, subJect v Status of Support to the Warren'”l'
Commlss;on.‘ | - R | .

: "3. Further oﬁ the status ef oﬁr‘wetk-withxthe

Commission, we have supplied them with the study on

hunting clubs in the USSR. We-are now awaiting a call
from Mr. RANKIN or Mr. SLAWSON to go over with them

the Soviet portion of the chapter on foreign conspi- =

‘racy to determine how they have handled the NOSENXO
material. On 28 July we agreed they would try to fit
it in with that from other defectors which we have
supplied. If we do not hear from them by 12 August
we will call Mr. SLAWSON " : ‘

11 AuguSt'ngz‘

Letter to Mr. Richard HEIMS, Deputy'Director for Plans, |
dated 11 August 1964 from J. Lee RANKIN General Counsel

"The Department of State has very recently
informed the Commission that it has files which in-
clude information about persons who were confined to
the Botkinkaya Hospital in Moscow during the Fall of
1959, the same period during which Lee Harvey OSWALD
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Uil
was, according to hls ﬁlstorlc Dlary ‘and 1nforma- .
tion supplied by the Russian Government, also con-
fined to that Hospital. W. David SLAWSON of the
Commission staff dlscussed with Mr. Raymond ROCCA
of your Avency on August 10, 1964, the possibility -
of the Agency's attempting to locate and question
Mr. Waldemar Boris KARA-PATNITZKY in West Berlin. -
Mr. KARA-PATNITZKY, according to information fur- =
- nished by the Department of State, was admitted to
the Botkinkaya Hospital in late September, 1959, _
is an American, and is now 75 years old. He, there-
fore, may very well be the 'elderly American' OSWALD
referred to in his Historic Diary as hav1ng been -
‘confined in the same ward with him.

"Mr. SLAWSON forwarded to Mr. ROCCA via hand
dellverv on August 10, 1964, Mr. KARA-PATNITZKY's
passport file, obta1ned from the Department of

-State, a Secret Service Memorandum to me dated .
" August 7, 1964 and carrying Secret Service no.
.. 1720, a Secret Service Memorandum dated August 5,
.. 1964 by Special Agents Thomas and Wong and a copy _
of a letter I wrote to the Secret Service describ-
- ing the work we asked the Service to do in respect
 to- thls problem in connection with two other per-
sons who might have related to 1t.7 : :

A “Mr. ROCCA told Mr. SLAWSON the Central Intelll-
- -gence Agency would proceed immediately to locate o
-,-Mr KARA-PATNITZKY and carry out whatever questionz .
‘ing of him is deemed appropriate, and he asked that
thlS matter be conflrmed to you by letter.”

< .

Plans, dated 20 August 1964 from I. Lee RANKIN Generalf’

"Bnclosed is a copy of a letter ko mef“ﬁ
ent of State dated August 4, 1964v’

Embas'sy 1n\Moscow on July 29, 1964.. . The Comm1551on

© . would apprecxgte receiving the copfients of the Cen-
tral Intelllgénce Agency on th1-‘matter.f

24 August‘1964 \\\\ :

e

. - AN S e - ST

' .Letter to Mr. RiChZ;ikﬂ\i:s Deputy Dlrector for Plans, o

dated 24 August 1964, from J. L q\eANKIN General Counsel D

"Enclosed jand marched attachment Ais a 115t of

documents supplied to the Commission by the Central -
Intell;gence’Agency which the Comm1551on contemplates
u51ng as uthorlty in the 'P0551bIe Foreign Conspir-
acy' se;f?on of its report. Unless‘otherw1se indi-

| cated,’the Commission contemplates pﬁbllshlng each
~ such,document in its entirety.. AN -

AN
\

"We would apprec1ate rece1v1ng a letter from you
approving the publication of the documents on the at-
tached list. If you believe that some of these docu-
ments, or portions of them should not be publlshed

- will you please provide me with an itemized list
your objections, as a basis for discussion.
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Memorandum for the Record, dated ZO.August 1964,

20 August 1964

subject: Report of the President's Commission on the
Assassination of President Kennedy.

- "David SLAWSON, during a discussion on another
_topic, mentioned that he was sending over this after-
noon or tomorrow (via Mr. RANKIN) an advance copy of
a draft of the portion of the Commission's report
on the foreign conspiratorial angle of the Kennedy }
‘assassination. It would include a precise indication’
of what attachments and quotations were going to be

.~ used. This would be for our reading and approval.” =

24 August 1964 ’ _
t_Letter to Mr. Richard HELMS , Deputy D1rector for Plans,t*'L'”
;datéd 24 August 1964, from J. Lee RANKIN, Ceneral Counsel

"Enclosed and marcked Attachment A is a llst of
~documents supplied to the Commission by the Central
Intelligence Agency which the Commission contemplates
using ‘as authority in the 'Possible Foreign Conspiracy' = - .
'section of its report. Unless otherwise indicated, the -~
~ Commission contemplates publishing each such document
o 1n 1ts entlrety S , :

"We would appreciate rece1v1ng a 1etter from you
~approving the publication of the documents on the at- .
- tached list. If you believe that some of these docu- ..

. ments, or portions of them should not be published,
will you please provide me with an itemized list of
, your obJectlons, as a ba51s for dlscusslon

. "The second page of attachment A also contalns a
..115t of documents entitled 'State Department Files'
"These are papers which were sent to the State Depart~'
ment by the Central Intelligence Agency and turned
‘over to the Commission by the Department. The Com-
mission does not contemplate citing any of them in .
: _its report. However, unless the Central Intelligence .
s - Agency objects, the Commission will leave them in the .
' State Department files, where they will presumably be -
transferred to some depository, such as the National =~
Archives, and there made available for examination by ‘
anyone with a legitimate interest in them. Copes of
each of these State Department documents have been L
"enclosed with this letter to ald in your identification =
.of them.'" ‘ : A

"1 September 1964 ‘ :
Letter to Mr. Richard HELMs;tDeputy Directof for Plans, -
dated 1 Sept;mber 1964, from J. Lee RANKIN General Counselt'A

"Encdosed are the original and only photographs - .
in our possession of Lee Harvey OSWALD's application -
for a Cuban visa and the reply from Havana to the
Cuban Embassy in Mexico City conditionally rejecting
that application, both of which have just been deli- -
vered to us by the government of Cuba. Also enclo;ed
‘are copies of the translations of these doguments =
prepared for the Commissiom by the Department ¢f State.

=
Bl &
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"The Commission would appreciate the Central ,
Intelligence Agency, at its very earliest opportu-
nity, ana1y21ng and testing these documents to as-
certain their authenticity and for any other pur-
pose it deems appropriate. In partlcular, but not -
intended as a limitation, we would appreciate your .
attempts to ascertain whether the signature ‘'Lee .
~ H. OSWALD' is in the handwriting of Lee Harvey '
‘OSWALD, and whether the notation at the bottom of -
~ the app11cat10n, 'Hotel del Commercio, Room 18-46-50-
61!, is in the handwriting of Silvia DURAN or some
- other appropriate person employed in the Cuban Em-
bassy in Mexico City at the time OSWALD was there

: "We would also apprec1ate your preparing several
- coples of the enclosed photographs for the Commission's
use. _

11 September 1964

~

Memorandum for the Record dated 11 September 1964,
subJect. _Dellvery of Backup Memoranda:to the Warren |
(CommiSSion.' | |

o "1, At 1430 hours on this date, I departed

- 'Headquarters enroute to the offices of the Warren
Commission to deliver a series of memoranda de-

.~ -signed to back up certain statements contalned in
‘the Warren Commission report. : S

- ."S§, Mr. SLAWSON 1nd1cated that there would
probably be additional requests for backstopping
... memoranda coming to CIA for the Commission next
week. He said he realized that responding to these
o requests would take time and merely asked that they
ﬂmbe handled as expedltlously as p0551b1e "

11 September 1964

' -Letter to Mr. Richard HELMS, Deputy D1rector for Plans,
| deted 11 September 1964, from J. Lee RANKIN General Counsel.

"The Commission would like to publlsh as a part
‘of its Report the memorandum to me from yourself,
SubJect Lee Harvey OSWALD, dated 2 July 1964 (Commls-
- sion Document No. 1216) concernlng statements made by
an official in the Soviet Consulate in Mexico City.

4 - "We would appreciate rece1v1ng the ‘approval of
the Central Intelligence Agency to do so as soon as
p0551b1e or, if necessary, a substitute memorandum

containing substantially the same information which
can be published.” . . ;

12 September 1964

Letter to Mr. Rlchard HELMS, Deputy Dlrector for Plans,v
‘dated 12 September 1964, from J. Lee RANKIN General Counsel

"The Commission would 11ke permission to publish -
yaur memorandum to me dated 19 May 1964, subject: Hours
‘of work at Cuban and Soviééet Consulates' Procedures and
Regulations for Issuance of Cuban Visas; Mexican Control
of U. S. citizens' Travel to and from Cuba. (Commission
Document No. 944). : : :
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If it is not possible for us to publlsh the

entire document, we would like at least to be able -
to publish paragraphs 3 through 6."

12 September 1964

- Letter to Mr. Richard HELMS Deputy Director for Plans,
‘dated 12 September 1964, from J. Lee RANKIN General Counsel

"The Commission would appreciate receiving
memoranda from the Central Intelligence Agency
‘which can be published and cited as authorlty for
the following propositions:

(1) It is not unusual for a Latin
American to. exaggerate the llghtness of a
North American's skin or jair color. (This
_1s in reference to Silvia DURAN's 1dent1f1ca~_
tlon of OSWALD as 'blond' ).

- "(2) The Hotel Berlin and the Hotel ,
Metropole were both under the same. admini- _
stration and both are closely watched by the‘

~ KGB. . . ‘ L L

o "(3) The 'Passport and Vlsa Offlce
which PRimma SHIRAKOVA told Lee Harvey OSWALD
had been notified of his desire to become a
citizen of the Soviet Union, is probably }

.. the Visa and Registration Department of the

;Mlnlstry of Internal Affairs. e

S V(4) There have been allecatlons that
- Syliva DURAN and her husband, Horacio DURAN
"Q\Navarro, are members of the Communlst Party°

oA : "(5) The usual. Soviet procedure is to
'.;-send defectors who have carried out their
-defection™ in Moscow to some place in the
.. Sovoet Union other than Moscow reasonably .
~soon after it has been determined toaaccept
- the defector. (In establishing how long Lee -
©' .Harvey OSWALD probably waited to be accepted
by the Soviet Union for residence there, the
Commission would like to have authority for
relying upon the fact that so long as OSWALD '
“was’ in Moscow staying in a room at the Metro-
" pole Hotel, he probably had not yet been ac-
cepted for residence in the Sov1et Unlon )" '

21 September 1964 _ » _ ‘
| Letter to Mr° Richard HELMS, Deputy D1rector for Plans,
dated 21 September 1964 from J. Lee RANKIN Ceneral Counsel

"FBI photograph exhibit No. D33-46 (Comm1551on
Exhibit No. 2625) shows Lee Harvey OSWALD with a
group of men who Marina has identified as fellow
workers at the Minsk radio and TV factory. A copy
of this photograph has been enclosed with_this
letter in order to assist your ready 1dent1f1cat10n
of it. ) ’

- "I know that the CIA has already furnished to
the Commission a 'Name List with Traces', (Appendix
C to Chronology of OSWALD in USSR, October 1959 -
June 1962 - Commission Document No. 680). Since
we do not know the names of the persons in the
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photograph howeverilwehhave no way of 1dent1fy1ng
them from the name list. ‘If the CIA can be of help
in this matter, it will be greatly appreciated.”

22 September 1964

Letter to Mr. Richard HELMS, Deputy Dlrector for Plans,
dated 22 September 1964 from J. Lee RANKIN General Counsel

"Reference is made to paragraph d of Attachment C
to your memorandum dated 31 March 1964, subject: Re-
'ports on Activities and Travel of Lee Harvey OSWALD
and Marina Nikolevna OSWALD (Commission Exhibit 2676),
concerning the hotels at whlch OSWALD stayed in Hel-
sinki, Finland. v

_ " "The Commission would appreC1ate receiving a
- memorandum from you stating the substance of the
referenced paragraph whlch w111 be publlshed "

22 September 1964
Letter to Mr Rlchard HELMS Deputy Dlrector for Plans,
dated 22 September 1964, from J. Lee RANKIN General Counsel

, "The Commission would like to publlsh as a part
- of its Report your memorandum to me dated May 4, 1964,
. subject: Additional Informatlon on Lee Harvey OSWALD
”~'(Comm1551on Fxh1b1t No. 869). o

L "We would apprec1ate rece1v1nc the approval of
the Central Intelligence Agency to do so. A copy ,

.~ of the memorandum was given to Mr. ROCCA on Septem-

’=-ber 18 1964 for ready reference." :

22 September 1964

Letter to Mr. Richard HELMS, Deputy Director_for‘Plans,

‘d. dated 22 September 1964, frem‘J Lee RANKTNV General Counsel.

"The Comm551on would 11ke to publish as a part
of its Report paragraph 10 of your memorandum dated
- February 19, 1964, subject: Information Developed
by CIA on the Act1v1ty of Lee Harvey OSWALD in Mexi-
co City, September 28 to October 3, 1963, which per—
“tains to Cuban Consul Usebio [sic] AZCUE

_ "Thls ‘letter is to confirm clearance for pub-
lishing this portion of your membeandum with the
- sole exception of the words 'to us' which are to.
be deleted. This clearance was g1ven by Mr. ‘Ray-
- mond ROCCA on September 18." = - ‘ ~

23 September 1964

Letter to Mr. Richard HELMS, DeputyLDireetpr'for Plans,
dated 23 September 1964 from J 'Lee RANKIN General Counsel.

. "The Commission would like to publlsh as a part
of its Report your letter of May 4, 1964, subject:
Additional Information on Lee Harvey OSWALD
(Commission Exhibit 869) . _ _

"This letter is to confirm'tlearanee for

ARTT
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publishing this memorandum. Verbal clearance
was given on September 18, 1964."

30 September 1964

Letter to Honorable John A, McCONE, Director, Central
Infelligende Agency, dated 30 Septembef 1964, from J. Lee
RANKIN, General Counsel. ' | n

- "We appreciate the cooperation of your Agency
~in furnishing to the Commission a number of documents:
which aided us in the preparation of our summary
report.

v "The Commission wishes to publish at the earliest
. opportunity the attached list of classified documents -
- which were cited in the summary report, and requests
'your authorization to declassify these documents."

.713 October 1964 -

Letter to Honorable John A. McCONB Dlrector, Central
Intelllgence Agency, dated 13 October 1964, from.J..Lee

RANKIN General Counsel

“"We are enclosing a copy of your SECRET document
dated January 31, 1964, concerning information develo-
. ped by CIA on the activity of Lee Harvey OSWALD in-
Mexico City, 28 September - 3 October 1963.

"We have deleted all references to the Secret
- Agent by the marking, 'D'. Since this document was
-~ cited in our summary report, we are requesting your
authority to publish it in this form. If this is
- not agreeable, may we have a synopsis of this docu-
ment which may be published.” o

Shﬁﬁ&i
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LIST (INCOMPLETE) OF REOUESTS FROH THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF

INVESTIGATION FOR ASSISTAVCF AND INFORWATION FROM THE CIA

- 26 November 1963

Subject: Richard Thomas GIBSON -

" (Paraphrase) During the afternoon of
26 November, INANITIOV/I? passed to the.
FBI representatlve in Bern a report :
(quoted in full in the cable). The FBI
representative immediately notified = -
ELMARD (P) and after discussing the con- .~
tent of the report it was agreed that
ELMARD would contact Swiss authorities
soonest. ELMARD emphasized the utmost
~ importance the United States Government -
attached to follow-up of this matter.
ELMARD received prompt answers to initial
. questions and arranged to meet with -~ T PRI
. Swiss security officials in company w1th TR
‘the FBI representatlve in Bern S “_;»ik*: Ve

[BERN 2492 (IN 68312), 26 November 1963]

- 28 November 1963

; » ~uffSubJect': Rumored $5 000 bank dep051t made
S s by OSWALD upon his return from Mex1co on
T e A October 1963. : A L .,.;

~;ffﬁfThd FBI has just- 1ev1ed on us an O{fJCLdl
.- request for full information on source .
“and origin of rumor about flve thousand
L dollars bank dep051t. _ L

[DIR 85654 28 November 1963]
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:c1a11v advises that the -FBI.requests ‘CIA

turn ALVARADO over to Mex1can;author1t1es

rBI~reports
Mexlcan_authorltles have a capablllty

poxygrapnlng‘ana’requescs that—CIA 13-'

questjMex1can authorities that;he be"polyﬁ

I .
sults of’the 1nterrogat10n .as.soon. as'poss
; ’L—Actache—be_'

- "”lot—prepaned.and.
b ,the-Chlnese*communlsts “and” CASTRO" through

(-} evaulate this’ 1nformat10n if p0551b1e
He'said the Bureau was very much 1nterested in

1dent1fy1ng the source and it would appreciate
information we can give on where and how

"this diplomat got. this informati ince it
would.help the Bureau to evaluate thls 1nforma°‘
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On v8,DAecember 1963 a-representative of your il
-Bureau r_é_ﬁ”éS“fe'cTTTafi fyhrg‘xﬁformrom '
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hether any of the li
addresses or telephone’numbers"have ‘in’the
“hrthe"SOV1et'1nte111
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Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte admots: his'

e